
Boehrrt, Jerry

From :

	

Apprill, Mike
Sent :

	

Wednesday, June 16, 2004 7:38 AM
To :

	

Boehm, Jerry; Weiler, Patrick
Cc :

	

Noblet Kevin ; Veatch, Rick
Subject :

	

FW : Revised Proposal from Calpine

Attachments :

	

MPS RFP Proposal Rev . 3.0.doc

MRS RFP Proposal
Rev. 3.0 .doc . . .

here is the latest offer from Calpine which needs to be evaluated by the end
of the day on Thursday . Lets review the key assumptions before we make any runs to be
sure we are all in agreement with what is being offered . We also are expecting an update
from SPS today or early tomorrow . We have to make a decision by the end of the week, so
keep time available to review and discuss . Our plan is to sign an MOD with one of these
parties before the SPS redirect transmission accepted by SPP expires on Tuesday afternoon
June 22 .
Mike

-----Original Message-----
From : Kurtz Stowers [mailto :kurtz .stowers@calpine .comI
Sent : Tuesday, June 15, 2004 4 :51 PM
To : Apprill, Mike
Subject : Revised Proposal from Calpine

Hi Mike,

FILED 3
MAY 1 1 2006

Missouri Public
Sarvlg@ UorhMissinn

I hope all is well with you . Attached is Calpine's revised proposal taking into account
all the items we discussed our meeting .

Due to necessary approvals internal and external, let's discuss the proposal as soon as
possible . If you have any questions, don't hesitate to call .

I look forward to finalizing the term sheet and converting to an MOU that meets the needs
of Aquila .

Thanks Mike,

Kurtz Stowers
Director, Marketing & Sales
Calpine Corporation
717 Texas Avenue, Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002
713-830-8773 (office)
713-882-1109 (cell)
kurtz.stowersocalpine .com
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